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AZTEC, N. MEX,

Novemder 8, 1960

Intex 0il Company
Box 1411
Bakersfield, California

Attne Mr. R. B. Miller
Production Manager

Dear Sir:

The allowable for your Alto USL #] well in the Puerto-Chiquito Callup
Pool was reduced from 70 barrels to 65 barrels efrective November 1,
1960 based on Gas-0il Ratio test submitted on Form Cc-116 by Mr. H.0.
Miller.

Rule 301 (D) of the New Maxioo 0il Conservation Commission hules and
Regulations saye in part “No well shall be ass tgned an ecllowable

greater than the amount of oil produced on official test during a 24-hour
period”. Therefore we cannot assign allowables in excess of 65 barrels
per day.

If there are further guestions, please contact us.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Bngineer, District #3
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